Diocese of Jackson
MISSISSIPPI, JACKSON

Diocese of Jackson Archives
Chancery
237 East Amite Street
P.O. Box 2248
Jackson, Mississippi 39225
Phone 601-969-1880
http://www.jacksondiocese.org

History: The Diocese of Jackson was established 1837 as the Diocese of Natchez. Prior to ca. 1800, Capuchins, Jesuits, and secular priests had evangelized Indians with missions at Biloxi, Natchez, and Yazoo, Mississippi. Holy Rosary Indian Church/Mission, Philadelphia/Tucker (Choctaw), was established in 1884.

Holding of Catholic-related records about Native Americans are unknown. However, it is known that the holdings included records from Holy Rosary Indian Church/Mission, Philadelphia/Tucker.